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MEMORANDUM 

TO: PVAMU Campus Community 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

Steve Ransom 

Associate Vice President for Student Affairs/Dean of Students 

January 8, 2021

Welcome Kimberly Hanchett, COVID-19 Case Manager, PVAMU 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Happy New Year! I trust that the Holiday Break was restful and safe. 

I am writing to announce the arrival of Ms. Kimberly Hanchett, who will serve as our COVID-19 

Case Manager. Kimberly is a licensed Social Worker who comes to us with significant case 

management and mediation experience. 

Kimberly completed both her B.S. in Human Services, and her graduate degree in Counseling 

from Springfield College. Her duties will include providing support for students in dealing with 

the complex issues that arise, such as housing, employment, childcare, medical, and other social 

stressors due to COVID-19. Her leadership will assist in removing these barriers to student 

success. 

Please join me in welcoming Kimberly to PVAMU! She can be reached at 3557, via email at 

kdhanchett@pvamu.edu, or via Teams. 
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